
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA 

SYLVIA RODRIGUEZ, individually and on behalf 
of all others similarly situated; 

-against-

HAMILTON LAW GROUP 
and JOHN DOES 1-25; 

Plaintiff(s ), 

Defendant(s). 

Civil Action No.: 

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT 

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL 

Plaintiff, SYLVIA RODRIGUEZ (hereinafter, "Plaintiff'), a Pennsylvania resident, brings 

this Class Action Complaint by and through her undersigned counsel, against Defendant 

HAMIL TON LAW GROUP (hereinafter "Defendant") and JOHN DOES 1-25, individually and 

on behalf of a class of all others similarly situated, pursuant to Rule 23 of the Federal Rules of 

Civil Procedure, based upon information and belief of Plaintiffs counsel, except for allegations 

specifically pertaining to Plaintiff, which are based upon Plaintiffs personal knowledge. 

INTRODUCTION/PRELIMINARY STATEMENT 

1. Congress enacted the FDCP A in 1977 in response to the "abundant evidence of the use of 

abusive, deceptive, and unfair debt collection practices by many debt collectors." 15 U.S.C. 

§ 1692(a). At that time, Congress was concerned that "abusive debt collection practices 

contribute to the number of personal bankruptcies, to material instability, to the loss of 

jobs, and to invasions of individual privacy." Id. Congress concluded that "existing Jaws . 

. . [we]re inadequate to protect consumers," and that "the effective collection of debts" 

does not require "misrepresentation or other abusive debt collection practices." 15 U.S.C. 
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§§ 1692(b) & (c). 

2. Congress explained that the purpose of the Act was not only to eliminate abusive debt 

collection practices, but also to "insure that those debt collectors who refrain from using 

abusive debt collection practices are not competitively disadvantaged." Id. § l 692(e). After 

determining that the existing consumer protection laws were inadequate, id. § 1692(b), 

Congress gave consumers a private cause of action against debt collectors who fail to 

comply with the Act. Id. § 1692k. 

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

3. The Court has jurisdiction over this class action under 28 U.S.C. § 1331, 15 U.S.C. § 1692 

et seq. and 28 U.S.C. § 2201. If applicable, the Court also has pendent jurisdiction over 

the state law claims in this action pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § l 367(a). 

4. Venue is proper in this judicial district pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 139l(b)(2). 

NATURE OF THE ACTION 

5. Plaintiff brings this class action on behalf of a class of Pennsylvania consumers under § 

1692 et seq. of Title 15 of the United States Code, commonly referred to as the Fair Debt 

Collections Practices Act ("FDCPA"), and 

6. Plaintiff is seeking damages, and declaratory and injunctive relief. 

PARTIES 

7. Plaintiff is a natural person and a resident of the State of Pennsylvania, and is a "Consumer" 

as defined by 15 U.S.C. §1692(a)(3). 

8. Defendant is a collection agency with its principal office located m Allentown, 

Pennsylvania. 
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9. Upon information and belief, Defendant is a company that uses the mail, telephone, and 

facsimile and regularly engages in business the principal purpose of which is to attempt to 

collect debts alleged to be due another. 

10. Defendant is a "debt collector," as defined under the FDCPA under 15 U.S.C. § l 692a(6). 

11. John Does 1-25, are fictitious names of individuals and businesses alleged for the purpose 

of substituting names of Defendants whose identities will be disclosed in discovery and 

should be made parties to this action. 

CLASS ALLEGATIONS 

12. Plaintiffs bring this claim on behalf of the following classes, pursuant to Fed. R. Civ. P. 

23(a) and 23(b)(3). 

• The Class consists of (a) all individuals with addresses in the State of Pennsylvania 

(b) to whom HAMILTON LAW GROUP (c) sent a collection letter attempting to 

collect a consumer debt (d) in response to a dispute (e) which states "Companies 

utilizing your credit report may have already made important decisions regarding 

employment, housing, car or money to cover unexpected emergencies that had an 

impact on you and possibly your family. We hope you understand that in the future 

even liberal agencies and companies may be dissuaded in assisting you when they 

see that our law firm reported this unpaid debt. Until you resolve this matter directly 

with our office, our reporting, monitoring and updating of this debt has and will 

continue to negatively affect you. You must understand that the longer you wait to 

enter into a mutually agreeable payment plan with our office; you increase the 

potential for damage to your future .... We have advanced our file 7 days ahead, 

for receipt of your payment/reply. (f) which letter was sent on or after a date one 
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year prior to the filing of this action and on or before a date 21 days after the filing 

of this action. 

13. The identities of all class members are readily ascertainable from the records of Defendants 

and those companies and entities on whose behalf they attempt to collects and/or have 

purchased debts. 

14. Excluded from the Plaintiff Classes are the Defendants and all officers, members, partners, 

managers, directors, and employees of the Defendants and their respective immediate 

families, and legal counsel for all parties to this action and all members of their immediate 

families. 

15. There are questions oflaw and fact common to the Plaintiff Classes, which common issues 

predominate over any issues involving only individual class members. The principal issue 

is whether the Defendants' written communications to consumers, in the form attached as 

Exhibit A, violate 15 U.S.C. §§ 1692e. 

16. The Plaintiffs' claims are typical of the class members, as all are based upon the same facts 

and legal theories. 

17. The Plaintiffs will fairly and adequately protect the interests of the Plaintiff Classes defined 

in this complaint. The Plaintiffs have retained counsel with experience in handling 

consumer lawsuits, complex legal issues, and class actions, and neither the Plaintiffs nor 

their attorneys have any interests, which might cause them not to vigorously pursue this 

action. 

18. This action has been brought, and may properly be maintained, as a class action pursuant 

to the provisions of Rule 23 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure because there is a well­

defined community interest in the litigation: 
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(a) Numerosity: The Plaintiffs are informed and believe, and on that basis allege, that 

the Plaintiff Classes defined above are so numerous that joinder of all members 

would be impractical. 

(b) Common Questions Predominate: Common questions oflaw and fact exist as to 

all members of the Plaintiff Classes and those questions predominate over any 

questions or issues involving only individual class members. The principal issue is 

whether the Defendants' written communications to consumers, in the forms 

attached as Exhibit A, violate 15 U.S.C. § 1692e. 

(c) Typicality: The Plaintiffs' claims are typical of the claims of the class members. 

The Plaintiffs and all members of the Plaintiff Classes have claims arising out of 

the Defendants' common uniform course of conduct complained of herein. 

(d) Adequacy: The Plaintiffs will fairly and adequately protect the interests of the class 

members insofar as Plaintiffs have no interests that are adverse to the absent class 

members. The Plaintiffs are committed to vigorously litigating this matter. 

Plaintiffs have also retained counsel experienced in handling consumer lawsuits, 

complex legal issues, and class actions. Neither the Plaintiffs nor their counsel have 

any interests which might cause them not to vigorously pursue the instant class 

action lawsuit. 

(e) Superiority: A class action is superior to the other available means for the fair and 

efficient adjudication of this controversy because individual joinder of all members 

would be impracticable. Class action treatment will permit a large number of 

similarly situated persons to prosecute their common claims in a single forum 

efficiently and without unnecessary duplication of effort and expense that 
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individual actions would engender. 

19. Certification of a class under Rule 23(b )(3) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure is also 

appropriate in that the questions of law and fact common to members of the Plaintiff 

Classes predominate over any questions affecting an individual member, and a class action 

is superior to other available methods for the fair and efficient adjudication of the 

controversy. 

20. Depending on the outcome of further investigation and discovery, Plaintiffs may, at the 

time of class certification motion, seek to certify a class( es) only as to particular issues 

pursuant to Fed. R. Civ. P. 23(c)(4). 

ALLEGATIONS OF FACT 

21. Plaintiff repeats, reiterates and incorporates the allegations contained in paragraphs 

numbered above herein with the same force and effect as if the same were set forth at length 

herein. 

22. Some time prior to March 16, 2017, an obligation was allegedly incurred to Kim Dewire 

DMD i/t!a Dewire Dental, LLC ("Dewire"). 

23. The Dewire obligation arose out of a provision of dental services, which is a transaction in 

which money, property, insurance or services, which are the subject of the transaction, are 

primarily for personal, family or household purposes. 

24. The alleged Dewire obligation is a "debt" as defined by 15 U.S.C.§ 1692a(5). 

25. Dewire is a "creditor" as defined by 15 U.S.C.§ 1692a(4). 

26. Dewire or a subsequent owner of the Dewire debt contracted the Defendant to collect the 

alleged debt. 

27. The Defendant collects and attempts to collect debts incurred or alleged to have been 
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incurred for personal, family or household purposes on behalf of creditors using the United 

States Postal Services, telephone and internet. 

28. Some time prior to March 16, 2017, the Plaintiff disputed the HAMILTON LAW GROUP 

trade line with the credit bureaus and with the Defendant. 

29. In response, on or about March 16, 2017, Defendant sent a collection letter (the "Letter") 

to the Plaintiff regarding the alleged debt owed to HAMILTON LAW GROUP. See 

Exhibit A. 

30. Plaintiff received the letter and read it. 

31. The Letter stated in part: 

"Companies utilizing your credit report may have already made important 
decisions regarding employment, housing, car or money to cover unexpected 
emergencies that had an impact on you and possibly your family. We hope you 
understand that in the future even liberal agencies and companies may be 
dissuaded in assisting you when they see that our law firm reported this unpaid 
debt. Until you resolve this matter directly with our office, our reporting, 
monitoring and updating of this debt has and will continue to negatively affect 
you. You must understand that the longer you wait to enter into a mutually 
agreeable payment plan with our office; you increase the potential for damage to 
your future .... We have advanced our file 7 days ahead, for receipt of your 
payment/reply." 

32. The letter was signed by attorney Jana Frantz, Esq. 

33. As the Letter was received in response to a dispute with the credit bureaus, the Plaintiff, as 

would any least sophisticated consumer, believed that the Defendant may have knowledge 

of specific actions being taken by any companies that may be in possession of the Plaintiffs 

credit report. 

34. The Defendant, in an attempt to scare the Plaintiff into making payment, falsely represented 

the consequences the Plaintiff may suffer as a result of failure to make immediate contact 

or full payment of the debt. 
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35. The Defendant is not in a position to know a) whether companies have already or will not 

offer financial assistance for things such as an unexpected emergency because of the 

reporting done by the Defendant and b) whether by paying the Defendant that that would 

make any difference. 

36. The Consumer Protection Finance Bureau 1 warned debt collectors in CFPB Bulletin 2013-

08 that making statements regarding the relationship between paying a debt and its impact 

on a consumer's credit, can be deceptive under the FDCP A. See Exhibit B. 

37. Furthermore, the Defendant made a false threat of"advancing" the consumer's file 7 days 

ahead. 

38. As a result of the Defendant's violations of the FDCPA, the Plaintiff was harmed. 

39. Defendant's violations of the FDCPA further harmed the Plaintiff by subjecting the 

Plaintiff to improper and deceptive collection practices, in violation of the Plaintiffs 

statutorily created substantive rights to be from such a debt collector's inappropriate 

attempts to collect a debt, and from being subjected to false, deceptive, unfair, or 

unconscionable means to collect a debt. 

40. Defendant's actions as described herein are part of a pattern and practice used to collect 

consumer debts. 

COUNT I 

VIOLATIONS OF THE FAIR DEBT COLLECTION PRACTICES ACT 
15 U.S.C. §1692e et seq. 

41. Plaintiff repeats, reiterates and incorporates the allegations contained in paragraphs above 

herein with the same force and effect as if the same were set forth at length herein. 

1 The Dodd-Frank Act granted the CFPB authority to issue regulations and guidance related to the FDCP A. 12 
u.s.c. §5512(b). 
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42. Defendant's debt collection efforts attempted and/or directed towards the Plaintiff violated 

various provisions of the FDCPA, including but not limited to 15 U.S.C. § 1692e. 

43. Pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §1692e, a debt collector may not use any false, deceptive, or 

misleading representation or means in connection with the collection of any debt. 

44. Defendant violated said section by making a threat which they had no intention of taking 

in violation of §1692e(5). 

45. Defendant violated said section by making a false and misleading representation m 

violation of §!692e(l0). 

46. By reason thereof, Defendant is liable to Plaintiff for judgment that Defendant's conduct 

violated Section 1692e et seq. of the FDCPA, actual damages, statutory damages, costs and 

attorneys' fees. 

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff demands judgment against Defendants as follows: 

(a) Declaring that this action is properly maintainable as a Class Action and 

certifying Plaintiff as Class representative, and Ari Marcus, Esq., and Yitzchak Zelman, 

Esq. as Class Counsel; 

(b) Awarding Plaintiff and the Class statutory damages; 

(c) Awarding Plaintiff and the Class actual damages; 

(d) Awarding Plaintiff costs of this Action, including reasonable attorneys' 

fees and expenses; 

(e) Awarding pre-judgment interest and post-judgment interest; and 

(f) Awarding Plaintiff and the Class such other and further relief as this Court 
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may deem just and proper. 

Dated: April 13, 2017 s/ Ari H. Marcus § ~ 
Ari H. Marcus, Esq'(' v 

MARCUS & ZELMAN, LLC 
1500 Allaire Avenue, Suite 101 
Ocean, NJ 07712 
732.695.3282 telephone 
732.298.6256 facsimile 
Ari@MarcusZelman.com 
Attorneys for Plaintiff 

DEMAND FOR TRIAL BY JURY 

Pursuant to Rule 38 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, Plaintiff hereby requests a 

trial by jury on all issues so trial. 

Dated: April 13, 2017 s/ Ari H. Marcus I/\­
Ari H. Marcus, Esq. 
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0313112017 1 o:o9 Saucon Valley Manor 

HAMILTON 
LAW 
GROUP 

Sylvia Rodriguez 

A ProftWIOnlli CorporatlOn of 
Attornevs and CounseUors at t.aw 

Credltort 
Debtor: 

Kim Dewire DMD, ilt/a Dewire Dental, LLC 
Sylvia Rodriguez/ 

(l'Al{)610748ll904 P.012/012 

1.ehl!!h '{alley Office: 
Laurel Justice Center 

Mellinw Ad~· 
P.O. &ox 90301 
Allentown, PA 18109 

Phone• (6l0) 8$7·3000 

March 16, 2017 

Our File#:-

The purpose of this letter is to advise you that we have received your "Consumer Dispute 
Verification;, from the credit-reparting agency. Please be adVised that we have provided them with 
the neces$$zy infonnation to verify the debt, and trjs debt will remain on your credit record. 
Unfortunately for you, the detrimental consequences that are flowing from your failure to deal with 
our office and payment of this debt will continue. 

Companies utilizing your ct'edit report may have already made important decisions regarding 
employment, housing, car or money to cover unexpected emergencillll that had an impact on you 
and possibly your family. We hope you understand that in the future even liberal agencies and 
companies may be dissuaded in assisting you when they see that our law firm reparted this unpaid 
debt. Until you resolve this matter directly with our office, our reporting, monitoring and updating 
of this debt has and will continue to negatively affect you. You mJJS! yndel:st.and that the longer you 
wait to enter ipto a mutue.U:t agreeable DBvrnent PW with our office: you inP""'Y" the po!!Jlltial fo~ 
damage to your future. 

If you wish to have our firm update our reporting this debt, and have positive infoimation regarding 
payment reported, your full payment or ~t.e telephone call is required (for your convenience 
we can process your check over the phone "1ld we accept credit cards). Again, we utge you to do 
what is best fur you attd possibly your future, and contact our office to resolve this debt. We have 
advanced our file 7 days ahead, for ~eipt o~your payment/reply. 

! 

JAF/jb 

• •; ' • 'I· •1.!° 

We are a debt collector law furn attempting to collect a debt. Any Information nhmlnAti wm hA .... A ~-~ •L-• · 
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cf ConH1mer Financial 
Protection Bureau 

1700 G Street. N.\f\/., V"\lashing~on, DC 20552 

CFPB Bulletin 2013-08 (Fair Debt Collection Practices Act and the Dodd-Frank Act) 

Date: July 10, 2013 

Subject: Representations Regarding Effect of Debt Payments on Credit Reports and 
Scores 

In response to recent practices observed during supervisory examinations and enforcement 
investigations, the Consumer Financial Protection Bureau (CFPB or Bureau) issues this bulletin to 
provide guidance to creditors, debt buyers, and third-party collectors about compliance with the 
Fair Debt Collection Practices Act (FDCPA)1 and sections 1031and1036 of the Dodd-Frank Wall 
Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act of 2010 (Dodd-Frank Act)2 when making 
representations about the impact that payments on debts in collection may have on credit reports 
and credit scores. 

A. Legal Background 

The Dodd-Frank Act granted the CFPB authority to issue regulations and guidance related to the 
FDCPA and Title X of the Dodd-Frank Act.' The FDCPA makes it illegal for a debt collector to "use 
any false, deceptive, or misleading representation or means in connection with the collection of 
any debt."4 In addition, it is illegal for any covered person or service provider of consumer 
financial products or services to engage in any deceptive act or practice in violation of the Dodd­
Frank Act.s The FDCPA and the Dodd-Frank Act together prohibit covered persons or service 
providers, including debt collectors, from engaging in deception while collecting or attempting to 
collect on consumer debts. 

B. Deceptive Claims Regarding Debt Payments and Credit Reports and Scores 

While communicating with consumers, creditors and debt buyers (collectively "debt owners") and 
third-party debt collectors often make material representations intended to persuade consumers 
to pay debts in collection. 6 Such representations may include, but are not limited to, statements 
regarding the relationship between: 

• Paying debts in collection and improvements in a consumer's credit report; 
• Paying debts in collection and improvements in a consumer's credit score; 
• Paying debts in collection and improvements in a consumer's creditworthiness; or 

1 15 U.S.C. § 1692 et seq. 
2 12 U.S.C. §§ 5531, 5536. 
3 12 U.S.C. § 55\2(b). 
4 15 U.S.C. § 1692e. 
5 12 U.S.C. §§ 553l(a), 5536(a)(l)(B). 
6 For the purposes of this bulletin, "debts" refers to debts in collection. 

consumerfinance.gov 
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• Paying debts in collection and the increased likelihood of a consumer receiving credit or 
more favorable credit terms from a lender. 

Representations like those discussed in this bulletin are likely to be important to many consumers 
who view credit reporting as an important determinant of their future access to credit and other 
opportunities. Based on its supervision, enforcement, and other activities, the CFPB is aware that 
these types of representations are being made and is concerned that some of them may be 
deceptive under the FDCPA, the Dodd-Frank Act, or both.7 

1. Effects on Credit Reports 

One example of a potentially deceptive claim concerns representations that debt owners and third­
party debt collectors may make about obsolete debt, which can be defined for the purposes of this 
bulletin as debt that the Fair Credit Reporting Act (FCRA) prohibits consumer reporting agencies 
from including on credit reports for most purposes due to the length of time that has passed since 
a consumer initially defaulted. The FCRA imposes time limits (usually seven years) on including 
information about debts in certain credit reports. a A debt owner or third-party debt collector 
representing that payments on obsolete debts will result in the removal of information about the 
debt from the consumer's credit report may well deceive consumers, because such information 
likely would not have appeared on reports for most purposes even if the debt had remained 
unpaid. 

Another example of a potentially deceptive claim involves representations that debt owners and 
third-party debt collectors may make about non-obsolete debts. Payments on debts in collection 
will change credit reports only if debt owners or third-party debt collectors furnish information 
about the payments to credit reporting agencies and the agencies add the information to credit 
files and credit reports. If debt owners or third-party debt collectors do not furnish payment 
information to credit reporting agencies, then it may well be deceptive for them to make 
representations about how debt payments will be reflected on a consumer's credit report.9 

2. Effects on Credit Scores 

Another potentially deceptive claim involves representations that debt owners and third-party 
debt collectors may make about how paying debts in collection will improve credit scores. Even 
assuming that debt owners and third-party collectors report payments on debts in collection to 
consumer reporting agencies, in light of the numerous factors that influence an individual 
consumer's credit score, such payments may not improve the credit score of the consumer to 
whom the representation is being made. Consequently, debt owners or third-party debt collectors 

7 Collectors who make claims are responsible for both the literal language of their representations and claims that 
reasonable consumers take away from those representations. See FTC Policy Statement on Deception (Oct. 14, 1983), 
published at 103 F.T.C. 110, 174 (1984). The CFPB is informed by the FTC's standard for deception. CFPB 
Supervision and Examination Manual, UDAAP 5 (Oct. 2012) (online at 
http:/ /files.consumerfinance.gov/f/20 1210 _ cfpb _ supervision-and-exarnination-manual-v2.pdf). 
8 Section 605 of the FCRA, 15 U.S.C. § 1681 c. We note that there are exceptions to the general rule and, as a result, 
information about debts that are more than seven years old may appear under some circumstances or in certain 
consumer reports. 
9 See American &press Centurion Consent Order, American Express Bank, FSB Consent Order, and American 
Express Travel Related Services Company, Inc. Consent Order (collectively "American Express Consent Orders"), 
October 1, 2012, http://www.consumerfinance.gov/pressreleases/cfpb-orders-american-express-to-pay-85-million­
refund-to-consumers-harmed-by-illegal-credit-card-practices/. 

consumerfinance.gov 
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may well deceive consumers if they make representations that paying debts in collection will 
improve a consumer's credit score. 

3. Effect on Creditworthiness 

A third example of a potentially deceptive claim involves representations that owners of debts and 
third-party debt collectors may make about how paying debts in collection will improve 
creditworthiness or enhance the likelihood that a consumer will subsequently receive credit from a 
lender. Potential lenders may use a variety of sources of information to assess the 
creditworthiness of prospective borrowers, including credit report or credit score information. 
Even where they use the same information, potential lenders may assign different weight to 
information in evaluating the creditworthiness of prospective borrowers. The nature and extent of 
the impact of a payment on a particular debt in collection to a prospective borrower's 
creditworthiness may depend on all of the information potential lenders consider and how they 
weigh that information, factors that debt owners or third-party debt collectors often will not know. 
Debt owners or third-party debt collectors may well deceive consumers if they make 
representations about the nature or extent of improved creditworthiness that result from paying 
debts in collection. 

C. CFPB Expectations 

The examples of potentially deceptive claims concerning the effect of paying debts in collection on 
credit reports, credit scores, and creditworthiness set forth in this bulletin are illustrative and non­
exhaustive. The prevalence of these types of potentially deceptive claims is a matter of significant 
concern to the CFPB. 

Debt owners and third-party debt collectors should take steps to ensure that any claims that they 
make about the effect of paying debts in collection on consumers' credit reports, credit scores, and 
creditworthiness are not deceptive. In the course of supervision activities or enforcement 
investigations, the CFPB may review communication materials, scripts, and training manuals and 
related documentation to assess whether owners of debts and third-party debt collectors are 
making these types of claims and the factual basis for them. In addition, the CFPB will assess 
whether additional supervisory, enforcement, or other actions may be necessary to ensure that the 
debt collection market functions in a fair, transparent, and competitive manner. 

consumerfinance.gov 
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Employment Other: 0 462 Naturalization Application 
0 446 Amer. w/Disabilities - 0 540 Mandamus & Other 0 465 Other Immigration 

Other 0 550 Civil Rights Actions 
LI 448 Education 0 555 Prison Condition 

0 560 Civil Detainee· 
Conditions of 
Confinement 

V. ORIGIN (Place an "X"inOneBoxOnly) 

~ I Original 0 2 Removed from 
Proceeding State Court 

D 3 Remanded from 
Appellate Court 

0 4 Reinstated or 
Reopened 

Cl 5 Transferred from 0 6 
Another District 

Multidistrict 
Litigation · 
Transfer 

08 Multidistrict 
Litigation -
Direct File (.vpeci 

Cite the U.S. Civil Statute under which you are filing (Do 11otcitejurisdictfonalstatutes unless diversity): 

VI. CAUSEOFACTION~1~5~U~·~S.~C~·~16~9~2~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
Brief description of cause: 

VII. REQUESTED IN 
COMPLAINT: 

VIII. RELATED CASE(S) 
IFANY 

DATE 

04/13/2017 

Defendant violated the FDCPA 
111 CHECK IF THIS IS A CLASS ACTION 

UNDER RULE 23, F.R.Cv.P. 

(See instn.ictions)" 
JUDGE 

DEMAND$ 

SIGNATURE OF ATIORNEY OF RECO 

Ari Marcus, Esq. 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY 

RECEIPT# AMOUNT APPL YING IFP 

CHECK YES only if demanded in complaint: 

JURY DEMAND: M Yes Cl No 

DOCKET NUMBER 

JUDGE MAG.JUDGE 
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA - DESIGNATION FORM to be used by counsel to indicate the category of the case for the purpose of 
assignment to appropriate calendar. 

906 West Lehigh Street, Bethlehem, PA 18018 Address of Plaintiff: ______________________________________________________ _ 

6473 Ruch Rd, Bethlehem, PA 18017 

Place of Accident, Incident or Transaction:. ___ B_e_th_l_e_he_m_, _P_A---------------------------------------
(Use Reverse Side For Additional Space) 

Does this civil action involve a nongovernmental corporate party with any parent corporation and any publicly held corporation owning I Oo/o or more of its stock? 

(Attach two copies ofthe Disclosure Statement Fonn in accordance with Fed.R.Civ.P. 7. l(a)) YesD No[JC 

Does this case involve multidistrict litigation possibilities? 

RELATED CASE. IF ANY: 

Yeso NolX 

Case Number: ____________ Judge _______________ Date Tenninated: ---------------------

Civil cases are deemed related when yes is answered to any of the following questions: 

l. Is this case related to property included in an earlier numbered suit pending or within one year previously tenninated action in this court? 

YesD No£X 
2. Does this case involve the same issue of fact or grow out of the same transaction as a prior suit pending or within one year previously tenninated 

action in this court? 

YesD Nollt 
3. Does this case involve the validity or infringement of a patent already in suit or any earlier numbered case pending or within one year previously 

tenninated action in this court? YesD NoEX. 

4. Is this case a second or successive habeas corpus, social security appeal, or prose civil rights case filed by the same individual? 

YesD No CT 

CIVIL (Place ti' in ONE CATEGORY ONLY) 

A Federal Question Cases: B. Diversity Jurisdiction Cases: 

I. D Indemnity Contract, Marine Contract, and All Other Contracts l. 0 Insurance Contract and Other Contracts 

2. o FELA 2. 0 Airplane Personal Injury 

3. o Jones Act-Personal Injury 3. 0 Assault, Defamation 

4. o Antitrust 4. 0 Marine Personal Injury 

5. 0 Patent 5. 0 Motor Vehicle Personal Injury 

6. 0 Labor-Management Relations 6. 0 Other Personal Injury (Please specify) 

7. 0 Civil Rights 7. 0 Products Liability 

8. 0 Habeas Corpus 8. 0 Products Liability - Asbestos 

9. 0 Securities Act(s) Cases 9. 0 All other Diversity Cases 

10. 0 Social Security Review Cases (Please specify) 

11. CK All other Federal Question Cases 

(Please specify) 

ARBITRATION CERTIFICATION 
(Check Appropriate Category) 

I, ARI H. MARCUS counsel of record do hereby certify: 

QC Pursuant to Local Civil Rule 53.2, Section 3(c)(2), that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the damages recoverable in this civil action case exceed the sum of 
$150,000.00 exclusive of interest and costs; 

D Relief other than monetary damages is so~ught. 

DATE: 04/13/2017 /-L. 322283 
---------

Attorney -at -Law Attorney 1.0.# 

NOTE: A trial de novo will be a trial by jury only if there has been compliance with F.R.C.P. 38. 

I certify that, to my knowledge, the within case is not related to any case now pending or within one year previously terminated action in this court 

except as noted above. 

DATE:_o_4_1_13_t2_0_1_7 ___ _ L~-- 322283 

Attorney-at-Law Attorney 1.0.# 
ClV. 609 (5/2012) 
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA 

CASE MANAGEMENT TRACK DESIGNATION FORM 

SYLVIA RODRIGUEZ, individually and on behalf 
of all others similarly situated; CIVIL ACTION 

Plaintiff(s) 
v. 

HAMILTON LAW GROUP and JOHN DOES 
1-25; NO. 

Defendant(s) 

In accordance with the Civil Justice Expense and Delay Reduction Plan of this court, counsel for 
plaintiff shall complete a Case Management Track Designation Form in all civil cases at the time of 
filing the complaint and serve a copy on all defendants. (See§ 1 :03 of the plan set forth on the reverse 
side of this form.) In the event that a defendant does not agree with the plaintiff regarding said 
designation, that defendant shall, with its first appearance, submit to the clerk of court and serve on 
the plaintiff and all other parties, a Case Management Track Designation Form specifying the track 
to which that defendant believes the case should be assigned. 

SELECT ONE OF THE FOLLOWING CASE MANAGEMENT TRACKS: 

(a) Habeas Corpus - Cases brought under 28 U.S.C. § 2241 through§ 2255. ( ) 

(b) Social Security - Cases requesting review of a decision of the Secretary of Health 
and Human Services denying plaintiff Social Security Benefits. ( ) 

(c) Arbitration- Cases required to be designated for arbitration under Local Civil Rule 53.2. ( ) 

(d) Asbestos - Cases involving claims for personal injury or property damage from 
exposure to asbestos. ( ) 

( e) Special Management - Cases that do not fall into tracks (a) through ( d) that are 
commonly referred to as complex and that need special or intense management by 
the court. (See reverse side of this form for a detailed explanation of special 
management cases.) ( ) 

(f) Standard Management - Cases that do not fall into any one of the other tracks. ( x) 

04/13/2017 .L~ Sylvia Rodriguez 

Date Attorney-at-law Attorney for 

732.695.3282 732.298.6256 ari@marcuszelman.com 

Telephone FAX Number E-Mail Address 

(Civ. 660) 10/02 

Case 5:17-cv-01834-JFL   Document 1-1   Filed 04/21/17   Page 3 of 3



ClassAction.org
This complaint is part of ClassAction.org's searchable class action lawsuit database and can be found in this 
post: PA Woman Claims Hamilton Law Group Threatens Alleged Debtors

https://www.classaction.org/news/pa-woman-claims-hamilton-law-group-threatens-alleged-debtors

